
 
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services 

Division of Medical Assistance 
 
Pat McCrory                  Aldona Z. Wos, M.D. 
Governor                    Ambassador (Ret.) 

Secretary DHHS 

Robin Gary Cummings, M.D. 
Deputy Secretary for Health Services 

Director, Division of Medical Assistance 
 

www.ncdhhs.gov 
Tel 919-855-4100 • Fax 919-733-6608 

Location: 1985 Umstead Drive • Kirby Building • Raleigh, NC 27603 
Mailing Address: 2501 Mail Service Center • Raleigh, NC 27699-2501 

An Equal Opportunity / Affirmative Action Employer 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  DMA Management & State Plan E-mail Subscribers 
 
FROM:  Teresa J. Smith, Administrative Service Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Update to State Plan for Medical Assistance (253) 
  
DATE:  August 26, 2014 
 
The following changes were made in the NC Medicaid State Plan manual.  You may view the Plan on 
DMA’s website at http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dma/plan/index.htm.  
 
SPA# 14-004 (Dental Services)  The purpose of this state plan amendment is to adjust the reimbursement 
methodologies for the Dental Program.  This state plan change implements Session Law 2013 – 360, 
Section 12H.18 which requires that rates will be adjusted such that they will equal 97% of the rate in 
effect July 1, 2013. 
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